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June 12, 1987

Mr. Thomas Charlton

DHL-10

United States Dept. of Transportation
RFPA

Washington, DC 20590

Dear Mr. Charlton:

As requested by Miss Mitchell of your agency, I am herein requesting
information regarding the classification of empty steel drums into
hazardous and nonhazardous categories. These regulations will be
utilized with regard to the export shipment of crushed steel drums.

Very truly yours;

Stanley”2. Miller

LY

P.O. BOX 4, SMOKETOWN, PA 17876 717-397-7698 178 GREENFIELD RD., LANCASTER, PA 17601



e

)

-——gs e = e —— e

Mr. Stanley Z. Miller
Reliable Industries, Inc.
P.0.Box &

Smoketowr;, PA 17576

Dear Mr. Miller:

This is in reference to your letter dated June 12, 1987, in which you
requested information on how to classify empty crushed steel drums intended
for export transportation.

Your letter does not sepecify the DOT hazard class of the residual material
cortained ir the drums. Therefore, I am wunable to provide you with any
specific requirements on how the drums should be handled under this
Department 's Hazardous Materials Requlations (HMR) (49 CFR Parts 171-177).
Ae provided under 49 CFR 173,29, crushed steel drums which have not beer
clearied ard purqged of all hazarduus material residue must be packed in
authorized packayings, and marked and labeled as required when the drums
previously contained e greater amount of the hazardous material. Therefore,

I strongly recommend that you obtain informatior. orn the hazard class of the |.

tesidues before offering the drums for transportation or transporting the
drums in your own vehicles. ;

I have enclosed some informational materials on out HMR. An order form to
obtain these regulations is also enclosed.

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Thomas J. Charltor

Chief, Standards Division

Office of Hazarduvus Materiels
Transportation
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MAGNA CORPORATION S MAGNA

7505 Fannin . Box 33387 . Houston. Texas 77033 o (713)7954270 +  Telex: 76-2330 - Cable: Magna

May 27, 1981

Mr. Thomas Charlton

Standards Division

Material Transportation Board
Department of Transportation
Washington, D.C. 20590

Dear Mr. Charlton:

We at Magna in an effort to comply with Federal Regulations would 1ike an official
interpretation to an unusual situation concerning the transportation of ha-
zardous material.

The situation is this. We are crushing steel drums for transport to a recycling
facility where they will be used as scrap metal. The drums previously contained
flammable Tiquids and were not cleaned or purged after being emptied. I would
Tike to know what information is required on shipping papers and if labeling and
placarding is required. Also are there any other precautions that need to
be followed in the transportation of these drums. ‘

My office received conflicting interpretations in phone conversations with
representatives of the MTB. I would appreciate an official ruling in writing on
this situation.

Respectfully,
(LS B
Carlos I. Diaz

Regulatory Affairs
Specialist
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RE |3 198
Mr. Carlos L Diaz
Regulatory Affairs Specialist

Magna Corporation
Box 33387 v . INITIALS/S
Houston, Texas 77033 ;Z?Z_ /_Z
Deer Mir. Diaz: -\ T/
RTG. SYMBOL
This is in response to your letter dated May 27, 1881, concerning the transportazion o — — — .
crushed steel drums which previously contained flammable liquids. I apologize for the™ ="
delay in responding and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. S ——

Your letter states that the crushec steel drums are not cleaned and purged after bem#sv—
emptied. This being the case, the drums raust be shipped as if filled in accordance wit,: = ° “*°"

the provisions of §173.29(a). Since the drunis are damaged and, perhaps leaking,
must be overpacked in either a container authorized faor the materiel in the applic
pacxaging section of Part 173 or in salvage druins (see §173.3(c)). In either cafey—————-
outside packages (or overpacks) must be marked and labeled (Subparts D and E of P
172). Shipments must be placarced (see Subpart E of Part 173), if required,

+
- e - ==

described on shipping papers (Subpart C of Part 172).
I trust this satisfies your inquiry. If this Office can be of further assistance, plegse
eontact us. oo ———-
Sincerely, Ew
u ! ’ J 'm“ b’ INITIALS/SIG.
Thomas J. Chariton oATE
Chief, Standards Division "RTG. SvmaoL
Office of liazardous Materials
Regulation , [ WiTiaLs/siG.
Materials Transportation Bureau ‘
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